OMB Contract Review

Grant award from the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Health
Resources Services Administration for the Health Care for the Homeless program.

Contract Name

GRANICUS / 21-237D Contract # Date: 03/05/2021

LEGISTAR
Mark all Applicable Boxes:

Type of Contract
Cip | ‘ Grant ‘ X ‘ Other ‘ Revenue | ‘ Project ‘
Contract information:
Original Contract

New Contract (Y/N) | Y Amount $0.00

Fund(s) Amount of Change

Cost Center(s) Contract Amount $0.00

Program(s) Amount Available Total: $0.00

Account(s) multiple Included in Applicable V-EY21

Fiscal Year(s) FY21-22 Budget? (Y/N)

Description & Comments

(What is it, any issues found, is there a financial impact to current/next FY, does this contract vary from previous FY, etc.)

The Human Services Department requests approval and execution by the County Administrator of the
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) and supplemental certification form to be submitted with the
Community Action Stops Abuse (CASA) grant application to the U.S. Department of Justice (USDOJ),
Office on Violence Against Women (OVW) solicitation for improving criminal justice responses.

CASA is seeking to submit an application under the USDOJ OVW Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 solicitation for
Improving Criminal Justice Responses to pursue a local Family Justice Center program to improve
services for victims of inter-personal violence. In order to apply, CASA is required to submit an
executed MOU and associated certification from local government demonstrating partnerships

Under roles & responsibilities, C. iii. states that City and SPPD’s obligations shall be more specifically
laid out in an addendum to this MOU in the event CASA is awarded the Grant. Is the same true for the
Pinellas County obligations? This language was specifically requested by City of St. Petersburg and
was included in their section. For the overall contract the bottom of Page 3 references:

“The above constitutes the initial understanding of participating partners for Family
Justice Center planning. This MOU may be amended from time to time or additional
agreements may be established as determined necessary and appropriate by the partners for
the Family Justice Center program. The above stated conditions are understood and agreed
upon by the undersigned.”

Any future obligations or consideration would require an amendment which would go
through contract review.

No budgetary impacts are anticipated from the execution of this MOU.

Analyst: Donald L. Mello Jr. Ok to Sign: [X] Date: 02/24/21




